

Henry Ford had a positive and negative impact on history by creating the first car company that mass produced cars, making transportation easier, creating a new American dream, and made the Model T a symbol of a new age. His company had bad effects like raising the pollution level by tenfold, and morphing our lives. It also changed our means of transportation, and lowered our activity level.

First

- Find slang.
- Find first person pronouns.
- Find lack of parallel structure.
- Find excess commas.

Henry Ford had a positive and negative impact on history by **creating** the first car company that mass produced cars, **making** transportation easier, **creating** a new American dream, and **made** the Model T a symbol of a new age. His company had bad effects like raising the pollution level by tenfold, **and morphing our lives**. It also changed **our** means of transportation, **and lowered our** activity level.

Comment [MSOffice1]: delete comma

Comment [MSOffice2]: slang

Comment [MSOffice3]: 1st person

Comment [MSOffice4]: 1st person

Comment [MSOffice5]: delete comma

Comment [MSOffice6]: 1st person

Second

Restructure the paragraph to make it more cohesive and to correct mistakes.

Henry Ford had positive impacts on history by creating the first car company that mass-produced cars. He made transportation easier, creating a new American dream and making the Model T a symbol of a new age. On the other hand, his company had bad effects as well. Increasing the number of cars raised the air pollution level. In addition, using cars as the primary means of transportation lowered the activity level of Americans.